TOWN OF CHRISTIANSBURG
PURCHASING OFFICE
100 EAST MAIN ST.
CHRISTIANSBURG, VA 24073
PH: 540-382-9519, EXT. 1135
FAX: 540-382-3762

INFORMATION FOR BID (IFB) Number: 21-0017
MINOR RENOVATIONS TO TOWN HALL
October 2, 2020
Addendum #1
We apologize for any inconvenience caused by the issuance of this Addendum and we look forward to receiving
bids/proposals for this IFB/RFP. The due date and time for bids/proposals shall not change due to the issuance of
this Addendum. All other submittal instructions for bids/proposals in the original IFB/RFP, including how to
deliver them, where to send them, and whose attention to send them to, shall not change.
Note: A signed acknowledgment of this Addendum must be received at the location indicated on the IFB/RFP,
either prior to the due date and hour indicated, or it must be attached to your bid/proposal. A signature on this
Addendum does not substitute for a signature on the original bid/proposal; both will be signed.
Company Name (please print):__________________________________________________________
Contact Name and Title (please print):____________________________________________________
Authorized Signature:_________________________________________________________________
Date: _____________________________________________________________________________
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This addendum includes questions to answers, general statements by the Architect and Owner, Clarifications by the
Architect, the Roster of Attendees for the Mandatory Pre-Bid Meeting and a Drawing Showing the Location of the Fire
Alarm Panel in Town Hall.

Contractor’s questions during the Pre-Bid meeting:
1. Q:
A:
2. Q:
A:
3. Q:
A:
4. Q:
A:
5. Q:
A:
6. Q:
A:

How do contractors access the work areas?
Through the rear stairwell that exits onto Pepper Street. The Town will issue temporary badges
to access the stairwell and work areas. A space near the stairwell door will be designated for a
roll-off dumpster.
Where do contractors park?
In public parking on Pepper Street and in adjacent Town lots.
Who pays permit and dump/dumpster fees?
The Town will pay permit fees (Drawings have been reviewed and approved by the Town). The
Contractor shall be responsible for all costs associated with disposal of debris.
Who maintains the fire alarm panel? What is the panel manufacturer and model number?
Templeton Vest currently holds the maintenance contract. The panel is labeled as manufactured
by Seimens and its model is Cerebus Fc901.
Who is the manufacturer of lighting fixtures so they can be matched?
We’re uncertain, though the fixtures appear to be standard 2x4 fixtures that can be easily
matched by the contractor.
Does the Town have a preferred mechanical controls provider?
The project taps existing single-zone units and utilizes existing thermostats. No new controls are
anticipated. Southern Air is the maintenance contractor for HVAC equipment in Town Hall.

General statements by the Architect and Owner:
7. All emergency egress paths must be left clear of obstructions. This includes corridors, the stair well, and
the egress path through Conference Room 307 marked by tape on the floor.
8. Though unlikely, the Owner may need to access the Existing Data Room through Conference Room 307
without notice.
9. The Contractor is responsible for providing and maintaining dust-proof enclosures around work areas.
10. Existing building drawings indicate that the walls around the Existing Print Room are 3-1/2” metal studs
with 2 layers of 5/8” GWB each side. We suspect these may contain masonry and will field verify
Clarifications by the Architect:
11. The Owner made a statement that they thought there was CMU behind GWB at the interior walls of the
Existing Print Room. These walls have been field verified to be 3-1/2” metal studs with 2 layers of 5/8”
GWB each side. No CMU is present.
12. It was noted during the meeting that several walls on the second floor that are scheduled to be painted
currently have wallpaper. At these walls, ensure all wallpaper seams are lying flat and provide an oilbased primer on top of the wallpaper. Apply the latex topcoats as specified after the primer has properly
dried. Paint manufacturer shall perform an adhesion test of both the primer and topcoats.

Page 2 of 2

Second Floor Work Area

